
 

 

 

 
 
 
 

 
 
13-154  
 
TO:  Clearing Member Firms 
  Back Office Managers 
   
FROM:            CME Clearing  
 
SUBJECT: Final Settlement Minimum Increment Change DJUBS & GSCI Futures and Options 
DATE:  Wednesday, March 27, 2013 
   
Effective Monday April 8th, 2013 the Final Settlement minimum tick increment will change to .0001 for 
DJ-UBS Commodity Index and S&P-GSCI Futures & Options. All other product specifications including 
trading minimum tick will remain unchanged.  
 
The following products will be available: 
 

Product Clearing Ticker 
Symbol 

Clearing 
Code 

Current 
Final Settle 

Tick 

New Final 
Settle Tick 

DJ-UBS Commodity Index 
 

70 70 .001 .0001 

S&P-GSCI Futures 
 

GI GI .01 .0001 

Options on S&P-GSCI Futures 
 

OG GI .01 .0001 

 
The Contract Specifications for these products are unchanged and can be located on the CME Group 
website at: 
 
DJ-UBS Commodity Index 
S&P-GSCI Futures 

 

http://www.cmegroup.com/trading/agricultural/commodity-index/dow-jones-ubs-excess-return-commodity-index.html
http://www.cmegroup.com/trading/agricultural/commodity-index/dow-jones-ubs-excess-return-commodity-index_contract_specifications.html
http://www.cmegroup.com/trading/agricultural/commodity-index/dow-jones-ubs-excess-return-commodity-index_contract_specifications.html
http://www.cmegroup.com/trading/agricultural/commodity-index/gsci_contract_specifications.html

